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From:
Sent: Sunday, 10 September 2023 10:59 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Current - CONOPS Norfolk Court - Final (002).docx

PROTECTED 
Good morning,  

Please see attached, the Concept of Operations for your deployment to Norfolk Island. 

Kind regards 

DETECTIVE A/INSPECTOR
DOMESTIC & EXTERNAL TERRITORIES 
ACT POLICING 
Tel:  Ext

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.
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9. Work Health Safety and Rehabilitation 

WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY 

While on AFP deployment (including travel to and from), all work related incidents must be reported as 
soon as practicable by completing an AFP online Workplace Incident Report form (WIRF) or Hazard Report 
Form (via Insight! (Employee Actions). Where the person affected is unable to complete the WIRF, another 
person (e.g. a supervisor or colleague) must complete the WIRF on their behalf. 
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If a worker does not have direct access to Insight! reporting, they must have the information entered by 
another person who has access to Insight! alternatively, complete a paper based WIRF available from WHS. 

In the case of motor vehicle accidents involving AFP vehicles, the member must only complete a Workplace 
Incident or Hazard Report form where the incident results in injury/illness or has the potential to result in 
injury/illness. 

COMCARE NOTIFICATIONS 

The Work Health and Safety Act 2011 (Cth) requires that Comcare be notified of incidents that result in: 

• the death of a person 
• a serious injury or illness of a person  
• a dangerous incident, and  
• unintentional discharge of firearm. 

The supervisor must notify Comcare immediately on 1300 366 979 of the death of a person, and submit a 
workplace incident report form via Insight! within 48 hours. 

The AFP online Workplace Incident Report automatically notifies Comcare within two hours where one of 
these categories is selected. 

If Insight! is not available, Comcare should be notified of the incident on 1300 366 979 and a workplace 
incident form submitted as soon as practical. 

When Comcare have been notified, an internal WHS workplace investigation must be conducted. Please 
contact the Work Health and Safety hotline on for further assistance. 

REHABILITATION 

AFP appointees are covered by the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (SRC Act) and are 
entitled to lodge a claim for workers' compensation for injuries or illness sustained in the course of their 
duties or travelling on an approved work activity. For the purposes of the SRC Act, an injury is defined as: 

• a disease contracted by an employee for which employment contributed to a significant degree  
• a physical or mental injury (other than a disease) which arises out of, or during the course of 

employment  
• an aggravation of a pre-existing physical or mental injury (other than a disease) that arose out of or 

in the course of employment. 

EARLY ACCESS 

The Early Access Program can provide early and easy access to treatment and rehabilitation, including 
medical, psychological or vocational services. 

To be considered for the EA Program, the following pre-requisites apply:  

• The work-related injury must be clearly linked to AFP employment, and 

• An incident report must be submitted for the injury via Insight! > Forms 

• Medical certificate from a qualified registered medical practitioner 
Expenses are the employee’s responsibility in the first instance and will be reimbursed if the application for 
EA is approved. Medicare benefits are not payable for work-related injuries. 
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Please contact the Injury Management Team or the Rehabilitation Hotline. 

HEALTH INSURANCE 

Private Health Insurance is a personal responsibility of the AFP Appointee while on deployment. Certain 
provisions are made for work related illness only. Private Health Insurers should be consulted to determine 
availability and coverage in the deployment location.  

 

10. Security of Personal Effects 

Responsibility for the security of personal laptops/tablets and other valuable and attractive items rests with 
the individual and private insurance coverage should be considered. 

11. Further Location Specific Information 

Whilst written primarily for members travelling on term transfer, specific location information for Norfolk 
Island can be found on the AFP Hub 

 

Key Contacts 
Operations Commander    A/Cmdr Rich BREINER  ext. 264394 

Forward Command    D/A/Insp ext.

OIC Norfolk Island –     Sg ext.

OIC Domestic & External Territories (ACT) D/A/Insp ext.
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Annexure C 
 
Attached RTAP 
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Good morning 
 
As previously discussed,

 
The Supreme Court of Norfolk Island will sit again on Wednesday 13 September 2023 in an attempt to hear the civil 
matter of Westpac Corporation V Grant SUMMERSCALES. This matter has previously been interrupted by Leah 
HONEYWOOD and her supporters. 
 
The AFP will be sending a Surge capacity of myself and 6 members On Monday 11 September until Friday 15 
September 2023
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards  
 

 

DETECTIVE A/INSPECTOR  
DOMESTIC & EXTERNAL TERRITORIES 
ACT POLICING 
Tel:   Ext: 

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay 
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging. 

 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
                                WARNING 
 
This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 
 
AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 

LEX 2065 Folio No. 21

This
 do

cu
men

tat
ion

 is
 de

cla
ss

ifie
d 

an
d r

ele
as

ed
 pu

rsu
an

t to
 th

e  

Free
do

m of
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

 (C
th)

 

by
 th

e A
us

tra
lia

n F
ed

era
l P

oli
ce

 

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and 
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in 
severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all 
copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 7:59 AM
To:
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL 
Hi Sgt, 
 
Can you please confirm cost codes for the NI surge so I can book them in. Are we using standard NI codes, the one 
provided by being or a PROMIS number?  
 
Kind Regards  
 

FIRST CONSTABLE
DOMESTIC AND EXTERNAL TERRITORIES 
ACT POLICING 
Tel:  Ext:

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 9:18 AM
To:
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Hi Sgt, 
 
For your financial records I have saved a copy of all travel invoices here >

 
Please let me know if you do not have access to this file location. 
 
Kind Regards  
 

FIRST CONSTABLE
DOMESTIC AND EXTERNAL TERRITORIES 
ACT POLICING 
Tel:   Ext:

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community  We pay 
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 7:43 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Surge capacity to NI [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

 
Thanks. 
 

SERGEANT
OFFICER IN CHARGE 
NORFOLK ISLAND POLICE FORCE 
ACT POLICING 
NORFOLK ISLAND 
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

 

From: < @afp.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 8:42 AM 
To: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Surge capacity to NI [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi Sgt, 
 
No worries.  
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, 1 September 2023 1:56 PM 
To: < @afp.gov.au> 
Cc: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Surge capacity to NI [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi Sgt,  
 
So far we have and 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 1 September 2023 1:25 PM 
To < @afp.gov.au>; < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: Surge capacity to NI [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
As discussed earlier, I am confirming that we have and for the 
duration of the deployment. 
 
If I could have the names of people attending when they are known I would appreciate it. 
 
Cheers, 
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SERGEANT
OFFICER IN CHARGE 
NORFOLK ISLAND POLICE FORCE 
ACT POLICING 
NORFOLK ISLAND 
Tel: Ext:

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

 

From < @afp.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2023 4:03 PM 
To: @afp.gov.au>; < @afp.gov.au> 
Cc: @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: Norfolk Island surge capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
As discussed by A/Supt  at last week’s OC/MC, a current issue on Norfolk Island requires us to provide 
a surge capacity in the coming weeks. 

  The next sitting of the Norfolk Island Supreme Court is on Wednesday 13 September

 

 
The period of deployment will be from  
 
I understand there was general agreement that the 6 members would be drawn from North, South and Road Policing 
– 2 members from each area.  This short deployment will be a good reward for some well-deserving, hard working 
constables. 
 
Happy to discuss further. 
 

APM 
A/SUPERINTENDENT - SOUTH DISTRICT 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 1:02 PM
To:
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see below personal contacts for surge members to Norfolk island.

 

 
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

 

LEX 2065 Folio No. 34

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







3 

Please respond to this email with your personal number in the event the DESK (being myself or A/OIC  
needs to contact you during transit.  
 
If you have any questions please contact me on during business hours (7a-3p) and after 
hours if required – I’m also on signal if you are having connectivity issues. Please send all emails to

@afp.gov.au which is monitored by myself and A/OIC  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2023 7:35 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Concept of operations [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Current - CONOPS Norfolk Court.docx

PROTECTED 
Don’t know what happened with the copies I sent. 
 

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

 

From: @afp.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 4:18 PM 
To:  < @afp gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Concept of operations [SEC=PROTECTED] 
 

PROTECTED 
Hi mate,  
 
I haven’t received your updated Concept of Operations. 
 
Can you please send it to me. 
 
Cheers 
 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 7:55 AM 
To: @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: Concept of operations [SEC=PROTECTED] 
Importance: High 
 

PROTECTED 

 
I have added in a paragraph for you to have a look at in relation to the The added bit is in red. 
 
Let me know what you think. 
 
Cheers, 
 

 

SERGEANT
OFFICER IN CHARGE 
NORFOLK ISLAND POLICE FORCE 
ACT POLICING 
NORFOLK ISLAND 
Tel:  Ext:  

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land  sea and community  We pay 
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging  
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
• unintentional discharge of firearm  

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
contact the Work Health and Safety hotline on or further assistance. 

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

Forward Command    A/Insp ext.

OIC Norfolk Island –     Sgt ext.

OIC Domestic & External Territories (ACT) A/Insp ext.
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Annexure C 
 
Attached RTAP 
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OFFICIAL 
Sir, 
 
Can you please add to the list of available for short term deployments 
 

SERGEANT
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country 
WODEN RESPONSE TEAM 2 
ACT POLICING 
WODEN POLICE STATION 
Tel:   Ext

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
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 8:30 AM 
To: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Short notice deployment oportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Me please 
 

FIRST CONSTABLE
WODEN RESPONSE TEAM TWO 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 4:37 PM 
To: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: Short notice deployment oportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Team, 
 
There are currently some issues on Norfolk Island that require a surge capacity at very short notice. 
 
If you are interested and available for short term very short notice deployments please let me know and ill put your 
names forward. 
 
At the moment this will just be a list of names of people who can be called on when the need arises. 
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If you have any questions come and see me. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 9:56 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Concept of Operations and risk assessment [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Current - CONOPS Norfolk Court.docx; NI Risk Assessment.xlsx

Importance: High

PROTECTED 
 

 
Have a read and let me know if I need anything else. 
 
I have used the and . 
 
If it’s all good can you send it up through A/Supt please. 
 
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
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past  present and emerging. 
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Cc: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Norfolk Island surge capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Good morning all, 
 

 
Regards, 

 

DETECTIVE A/SUPERINTENDENT
ROAD POLICING AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & PLANNING 
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
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Thanks, 
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DET. L/S/C
NORFOLK ISLAND POLICE FORCE 
EXTERNAL TERRITORIES 
Mob:
Tel: 
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
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 11:23 AM 
To: < @afp.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Photos [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 

UNOFFICIAL 
 
 

SENIOR CONSTABLE 
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
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